¥4 Rebuilding
‘4l Together.
San Francisco

NOTICE OF PUBLIC ACCESS MEETING:

REBUILDING TOGETHER SAN FRANCISCO
DATE: May 21st, 2026
TIME: 4:00pm- 4:30pm

VIRTUAL DIAL IN:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86871962008?pwd=Gbvi45nx7QB4yhpaE0ZWDt36gJ1NxH.1

Meeting ID: 868 7196 2008
Passcode: 136155

AGENDA:

WELCOME

AGENCY UPDATES

REQUEST FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (LIMIT 2 MINUTES)
ADJOURN MEETING


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86871962008?pwd=Gbvi45nx7QB4yhpaE0ZWDt36gJ1NxH.1

From: Mahogany Roland

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Notice of Public Access Meeting

Date: Thursday, February 12, 2026 2:24:39 PM
Attachments: Notice of Public Access RTSF.pdf

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Hello,
Please see the Formal announcement attached. Thank you, M

Mahogany C. Roland, MPA
Executive Director | mahogany@rtsf.org

Location: 535 Mission Street, San Francisco
Mailing Address: P.O. Box 882823 San Francisco, CA. 94188
Direct: 415-322-9579 Fax: 415-905-1610

Please continue to support our mission, donate here.

www.rebuildingtogethersf.org
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